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TO:
Arizona Corporation Commission

Kay Mecca
Docket Control Administrator
Docket Control Center

FROM:

up
Renee dh la Fuente
Administrative Support Specials
Utilities Division

DOCKETED

APR 28 2017
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April 28, 2017DATE:
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I
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REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE CLOSURE - QWEST CORPORATION
DBA CENTURYLINK QC AND NEUTRAL TANDEM, INC. (DOCKET NOS.
T-01051 B-17-0088 AND T-04298A-17-0088)

The above referenced Interconnection Agreement became effective by operation of law on
April 29, 2017; therefore, dis matter can be administratively closed.

Should you have any questions concerning the above, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.
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Qwest Corporation and Neutral Tandem, Inc.
Docket Nos. T-01051 B-17-0088 and T-04298A-17-0088

On this 28th day of April, 2017, the foregoing document was Bled with Docket Control as a M m
and copies of the foregoing were mailed on behalf of the

Utilities Division to the following who have not consented to email service. On this date or as soon
as possible thereafter, the Commission's eDocket program will automatically email a link to the
foregoing to the following who have consented to email service.

Mr. Norman Curtright
Qwest Corporation db CenturyLink QC
20 East Thomas Road, 1st Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

Mr. Richard Monro
Neutral Tandem, Inc.
1 South Wacker Drive, Suite 200
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Mr. Andy Kvesic
General Counsel and Director, Legal Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Mr. Elijah Abinah
Acting Director, Utilities Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Sheet
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
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By:
Renee dh la Fue
irigi

Administrative Support Specialist


